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Mandla Zuma

From: Mandla Zuma

Sent: 22 August 2014 04:26 PM

To: Mandla Zuma

Subject: Draft Basic Assessment for the Proposed Capital Park Filling Station

Attachments: 505753_Locality Map_20140227.jpg; 505753_Comment Sheet_2014.08.20.pdf; 

505753 Notification to I&AP's_v3_ 2014.08.20.pdf

Dear Interested and Affected Party, 
 
Please find attached the notification letter, comment sheet and the locality map for the proposed Capital Park Filling 
Station for your perusal.  
 
Should you have queries or require more information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
 
Kind Regards 

  

Mandla Zuma 

B.Sc. Environmental Management (UZ) 
Environmental Assistant 
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Mandla Zuma Delivered: 22/08/2014 04:26 PM Read: 25/08/2014 11:52 AM

emalnel.930@gmail.com

LivhuwaniS@tshwane.gov.za

mogomop@eskom.co.za

mauricem@gpg.gov.za

oscar.mpilo@energy.gov.za

safetycommunications@gauteng.gov.za

Mongezi.tshongweni@gauteng.gov.za

siwelaneL@dwa.gov.za

mohlabamosh@telkomsa.net

lifecaremedics2@webmail.co.za

principal@capps.co.za

johan@cilhat.co.za


